

PET(4)-05-12 p6b

I would like to present my petition iformally informally to members of the committee although I am not sure if there would be time to arrange this.

In the course of my little campaign I have discussed the issue of toilets provision with people who are a lot more knowledgable than me. I understand that since 2010,a code of practice is already referred to in the Building Regulations. However this would only to apply to projects which have started since then. There are not likely to be many new public venues built in the near future. consequently I would like to ask that the committee to consider a programme which would enable EXISTING public venues to be improved over a period of time. Possibilities might include incentives, accreditation, sponsorship and ultimately a deadline.